Samuel Averna

From: Jim Golden

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 6:37 PM

To: Sean Patrick Hughes; Samuel Averna
Subject: Fw: ICC Cell Tower

Another endorsement

Jim Golden

410-703-1845

Director

Network Building+Consulting

From: Jeff Mihelich <jmihelich@rockvillemd.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 4:54:55 PM

To: Jim Golden <jgolden@nbcllc.com>

Cc: Cheryl C. Kagan <senator.c.kagan@senate.state.md.us>; Monique Ashton <mashton@rockvillemd.gov>; Marissa
Valeri <mvaleri@rockvillemd.gov>; Barry Jackson <bjackson@rockvillemd.gov>; Adam Van Grack
<avangrack@rockvillemd.gov>; David Myles <dmyles@rockvillemd.gov>; Izola Shaw <ishaw@rockvillemd.gov>; Kate
Fulton <kfulton@rockvillemd.gov>

Subject: ICC Cell Tower

DearJim:

The City of Rockville endorses Senator Kagan's letter advocating for the additional cell tower that would
enhance service on the eastern segment of the ICC.

In her letter, Senator Kagan makes a great case for adding the tower.
We agree with and support her reasoning.
Please include this in the record.

Respectfully,
M

Jeff Mihelich ICMA-CM
City Manager
240-314-8102
240-314-8130 (fax)
jmihelich@rockvillemd.gov
www.rockvillemd.gov
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